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Department Name: Sheriff 
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TO: Board of Supervisors 
  

FROM: Department 
Director(s)  

Sheriff Bill Brown 

 Contact Info: Jenny Sams, Commander, Planning and Programs Division 

SUBJECT:   Fiscal Year 2009-2010 Inmate Services Annual Income Statement 
 

County Counsel Concurrence  Auditor-Controller Concurrence  
As to form: N/A  As to form: Yes     
Other Concurrence:    
As to form: No   
 

Recommended Actions:  
That the Board of Supervisors accept and file the annual Income Statement report for Inmate Services 
Program for Fiscal Year 2009-2010. 
Summary Text:  
The California Penal Code requires that the Board receive and file information pertaining to the jail 
inmate welfare funds annually.  As a result of the operations of the Inmate Welfare Fund, expenditures 
exceeded revenues by $317,482.20 for FY 2009-10.   The loss is due to lower than anticipated revenues 
from public phone commissions and higher than anticipated costs in staffing in providing programs to 
inmates. 
Background:  

California Penal Code, Title 4, Chapter 1, Section 4025(e) requires that the Sheriff’s Department submit 
an annual report of itemized expenses and receipts to the Board.  The format follows an Income 
Statement format suggested by the Auditor-Controller’s Office and is consistent with prior years. 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:  
Budgeted: Yes  
Fiscal Analysis:  

Narrative:  There is no fiscal or facility impacts associated with the acceptance and filing of the report. 
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Special Instructions:  

Clerk of the Board:  Please send an official Minute Order to the Sheriff’s Office, Attention Judy 
Villarreal. 
Attachments:  

Inmate Services Annual Income Statement for fiscal year 2009-2010. 
Authored by:  
Judy Villarreal, Financial Office Professional III, Sheriff’s Department-Inmate Services. 
 


